Main Office

635 North Erie Street Toledo, Ohio 43604-5317 419.213.4100 419.213.4017 Fax boardofhealth@co.lucas.oh.us

Western Clinic Site

330 Oak Terrace Boulevard Holland, Ohio 43528-8993 419.213.6255 419.213.6266 Fax



Eric J. Zgodzinski, MPH, RS, CPH Health Commissioner

LUCAS COUNTY REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBERS

Donna A. Woodson, MD
President
Robert R. Reinbolt, MBA, PE
Vice President
Fritz Byers, Esq
Barbara Conover, MSN, RN
Reynald Debroas
Perlean Griffin
Ted Kaczorowski
Matthew Heyrman, MPA
Donald R. Murray
Johnathon Ross, MD
Barbara Sarantou

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

The Department operates in accordance with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

Visit us on the web at: www.lucascountyhealth.com

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Shannon Lands, PIO 419.213.4143

September 21, 2017

Algal Bloom Prompts Recreational Public Health Advisory ****Tap Water is Safe****

Tap water is safe to drink. Toledo test results for microcystin indicate **NON-DETECT in tap water** and less than 5 ppb in untreated water in the intake crib in Lake Erie. The Water Quality Dashboard remains at "CLEAR" when there is less than 5 ppb detected in the raw water in the intake crib in Lake Erie.

Toledo-Lucas County Health Department (TLCHD) was informed of an algal bloom detected on the Maumee River, near Promenade Park downtown extending to Cullen Park. Testing is being conducted in response to algal activity.

Toledo-Lucas County Health Department is issuing a recreational public health advisory. Swimming and wading in the Maumee River is not recommended for children, pregnant/ nursing women, pets, or those with certain medical conditions. Advisory signs will be posted along the Maumee River at various access points.

If you have been in contact with water associated with the algal bloom, rinse your skin immediately. Symptoms of exposure to a *harmful* algal bloom include: rash, hives, blisters, severe diarrhea, vomiting, and abdominal pain. If you've had contact with water in the Maumee River and are displaying these symptoms, please seek medical care.

TLCHD is collaborating with the Ohio Department of Health, Lucas County EMA, City of Toledo, Lucas County Officials, Toledo Water Treatment Plant, and Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

For more information on harmful algal blooms visit the Health Department's website at www.lucascountyhealth.com.

###